iF NEW MEXICO

Cities Cezvice Uil Co.
P. Co Box 97
tobbs, New Mexico

Re: . tate H F2-H
17-22=364 ~alust
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This efiice has been notified by the purchaser that sueject
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weli in she salmat Gas Foe! was switched frem

atrering Svstem t® ine
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Jeol latacnediate
100 1b. Garhering System eon 6/22/60

Date
1o accerdance ' t% Uroar No. R-:670 (insefar a3 it relates

te the Jalmat Gas Pooi,j Memorandum Ho. 6-58, and Menerandum
Ne 3-6(, the Comrissien requests that a new Deliverability
Test be conductea and resuits filed »ith the Hobes eoffive
within ferty-fi-e 45" d3ys ef tne above date of recenrzctien
Fa'lure ta cemply with Y 5 reguest shal! ras.it in can-
cellation of ai'lowib'e
Yeurs very trlly
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Joe D, “Ramsy
Preratien Manager

JOR :mg

Cepins te

M. F. A, Utz, Gas Engirser - Santa Fe
Mr. E. F. Engkrecht, Enginme:r - rebbs

Purchaser -~ El Fgso Natursl Gas Coe=Jaul



